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To: 5.1.2e | 5.1.2e @rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e
Sent: Sun 1/24/2021 11:40:41 AM
Subject: FW: Number of vaccine for first trance / delivery
Received: Sun 1/24/2021 11:40:42 AM

--—--Qorspronkelijk bericht-----
Van: HREEE EE @ i imasrtengov.org>

Verzonden: zondag 24 januari 2021 03: 06

@rivm.nl>;

@sintmaartengov.org> (@
@whiteyellowcross.org) < 1. @whiteyellowcross.org>; 1. redcross.nl>;
@whiteyellowcross.org) < A @whiteyellowcross.org>; Paul Dijkhoffz @smmc.sx>

Onderwerp: RE: Number of vaccine for first trance / delivery

Thanks

| will discuss this on Monday with the team and minister Pannefelk.

Kind regards/Met vriendelijke groet

Head department of Public Health
Ministry of Public Health, Social development and Labour Soualiga Road no.1, Pond Island, Philipsburg, Sint Maarten

T +1 21 (5)(1)(2e)

Walk-in hours (please report to the receptionist on the ground floor); Wednesdays and Thursdays from 2.00 p.m. — 4.00 p.m.

Disclaimer: Government of Sint Maarten

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient -without the sender's explicit permission- is prohibited. If you receive this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. The sender is neither liable for the proper transmission of this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

-----Criginal Message-----
From: IEERECENNN “SENEXETINN @bz ni>

Sent: Saturda Janua 23, 2021 946 PM

@it IS
M @zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>;
@rivm.nl>;

(@sintmaartengov.org>; 1. @sintmaarten aov. org>;

A@whiteyellowcross.org) < @redcross.nl>;

Sub]ect RE: Number of vaccine for first trance / delivery

oear [EXEEN

Thank you very much for your reply.

In my view the new figures for the population over 60 sounds more realistic. Same for the undocumented. Soin total for people over 60
incl undocumented: 16.788.

In order to answer your second question | would like to refer to your vaccination implementation initial plan with the tables. This is really
very well presented in the tables on page 17.

Healthcare professionals, working or in direct contact with highest risk groups (groups 2-4)
1a  White and yellow cross foundation

1b  SMMC

1¢  Mental health foundation
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1d CPS
1e  Tumning point
1f GPs

1g  Ambulance
In total 767

All other healthcare professionals working or in direct contact with patients and those who cannot social distance (community health
workers, mortuary services)

8a  SMMC (rest)

8c  Laboratories

8d Pharmacies

8e  Dentists and assistants

In total 288
This makes a grand total of 16.788 (60+) and 1.055 = 17.843
Of course in reality you will not vaccinate 100% of the elderly, in other words you will have more vaccines to use for the medical staff.

Conclusion: from my perspective 17.843 is a considerate amount of requested vaccine.
As you all know, | am not the one who decides the destruction of vaccines. That's up to the palitical level.

(8)1)(2e)

Covid-19 vaccination envoy Dutch Caribbean

--—-Qorspronkelijk bericht-—-
Van: IEREEENNN SEAEENNN @ nimaartengov.org>

Verzonden: vrijdag 22

minvws.nl>; [IESECNENN
@zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>;
@rivm.nl>; @ sintmaartengov.org>; 5.1.2e
@sintmaartengov.org>; 9 @sintmaarten gov.org
@whiteyellowcross.org) @whiteyellowcross.org>
Onderwerp: RE: Number of vaccine for first trance / delivery

pea{RE

The estimated population numbers of December 17, 2020 were based on the official and publicly available population numbers from 2017.
Since then, we have received updated yet unpublished population numbers from civil registry. They provided us with the new number of
13,008 people of 60+ years, constituting 21% of the total population.

In addition, there are an estimated 18,000 undocumented people on Sint Maarten. We estimate that 21% of them are 60+, thus 3,780
people. The estimated total number of people of 60+ years of age thus is: 16,788.
Sint Maarten would like to request the first batch of vaccines to be made available to this group.

With regard to the other group that is eligible for the first batch of vaccines, would you please be able to provide some clarity on the
specific groups to be included? Sint Maarten would like to include healthcare staff of the hospital, the ambulance service, first responders,
elderly homes, (mental) disability homes, long-term care facilities, CPS and GPs, as well as patients of elderly homes, (mental) disability
homes, district nursing and long-term care facilities .

Kind regards/Met vriendelijke groet

5.1.2e 2e
Head department of Public Health

Ministry of Public Health, Social development and Labour Soualiga Road no.1, Pond Island, Philipsburg, Sint Maarten
T: &1 7219 (5)(1)(2e)

Walk-in hours (please report to the receptionist on the ground floor); Wednesdays and Thursdays from 2.00 p.m. — 4.00 p.m.
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Disclaimer: Government of Sint Maarten

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient -without the sender's explicit permission- is prohibited. If you receive this in error,
please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. The sender is neither liable for the proper transmission of this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt.

-----Original Message-----
From: RENCAECN EEECIC o2k ni>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 10:13 AM

d)sintmaartengov.org>
@rivm.nl>; ) SIEEED @ minvws n|>; [IIIEEECEN
) @minvws.nl>; R <@ zorgverzekeringskantoor.nl>;

Subject: Number of vaccine for first trance / delivery

Dean@I@ED}

As promised | would like to come back to the issue of the number of vaccines.

As you know the Minister of Health has decided that for the first trance, vaccines are available for all 60+ and medical critical staff.

We have received a document with the breakdown of the requested number of vaccines dated 17 December. In that document you
classify the group of 60+ as the so called 2A. You have estimated that this group is 6000, which is 15% of the total population. This
number has been used by the Minister to inform the parliament of what is needed for the islands. However, in the document of 11 January
you have mentioned a new estimate of 13008 for the 60+ population.

It would be very helpful you could provide the background of this increase. | will provide this new number to the RIVM and your wish to
include this in the first trance. Of course | don’t know the amount of vaccines available and | don't decide on that.

Kind regards,

(5)(1)2e)

Special Covid vaccination enjoy

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is
toegezonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid
voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risicc's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by
mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting
from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.



